

Our ref: Hanson Tweed Sand Plant Expansion (SSD-10398)

Mr Kenny Wong
Development Manager
Hanson Construction Materials Pty Ltd
10 The Boulevard
BRISBANE AIRPORT QLD 4008

DATEWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Wong

I refer to the assessment for the Hanson Tweed Sand Plant Expansion (SSD-10398). The Department has received further correspondence from Tweed Shire Council (Council). In this correspondence Council notes that the Road Closure Application for the unnamed road reserve has not been approved, and Council remains the landowner of this reserve.

The Department requires that you provide either landowner consent from Council for the unnamed road reserve or confirmation that the Road Closure Application and purchase of the reserve has been completed. Please provide landowners consent for

You are requested to provide the information to the Department by Friday 31 October 2025. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact me via email at melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "MHollis".

Melanie Hollis
Team Leader
Resource Assessments